

Name of the Doctor:

Dr. Gopal Shukla

Qualification:

MBBS - G.S.V.M Medical College, Kanpur, Kanpur University.

Diplomate from National Board of Examinations in Neurosurgery.

Designation: Sr. Consultant Neurosurgeon

Speciality: Neurology and Neuro Surgery

Brief Profile:

Gopal Shukla is a Surgeon in Palam Vihar, Gurgaon. Gopal Shukla has graduated from GSVM Medical College, Kanpur and has been practicing for 14 Years. You can book an online appointment with Gopal Shukla on HelpingDoc.

Professional Membership / Professional Affiliations / Professional Societies:

Member of National Academy of Medical Science.

Member or Neurological Society of India.

Member of Delhi Neurological Association.

EXPERIENCE:

Worked as Junior Resident in Deptt. of Neurosurgery at Sir Ganga Ram Hospital, New Delhi, from 18 Mar 1994 to 31Jul 1994.

Selected for Diplomat of National Board (DNB) fellowship in Neurosurgery in Aug 94 (Direct 5 year course after MBBS).

Also Worked as Post Graduate Student Neurosurgery from 01 Aug 1994 to 15 Oct 1999.

One year training in General Surgery and Allied Specialties including Cardiothoracic, Urology, Pediatric and Plastic Surgery.

Four years training in Neurosurgery with postings in Neuro-radiology, Neuropathology, Neuro-anesthesia, critical care and restorative neurology etc.

First three years. held responsibility of Jr. Resident (01.08.1994 to 31.07.1997)

Sr. Resident in fourth and fifth year of training (01.08.1997 to 15.10.1999) in Deptt. of Neurosurgery at Sir .Ganga Ram . Hospital, New Delhi.

Assisted and independently performed all types or routine and emergency surgeries during training at Sir Ganga Ram Hospital.

Worked as Registrar in Deptt. of Neurosurgery at Sir Ganga Ram Hospital, New Delhi from 18.10.99 to 14.10.2001

Joined Escorts Hospital & research Centre, Faridabad on 16 Jan 2000 as a Consultant Neurosurgeon & worked till 08 Dec 2001.

Engaged in Private Practice as a Consultant Neurosurgeon in Kanpur (INDIA) (UP).

Also Honorary visiting consultant neurosurgeon to Sir Ganga Ram Hospital, New Delhi

Specialization:

Neurotrauma

Neurosurgery

Neuro-Radiology

Neuropathology

Neuro-Anesthesia

Restorative Neurology

ACHIEVEMENTS:

Best paper award in 44th Neurotrauma Conference,Rajkot (Aug, 2000) for paper on Bifrontal contusion Haematomas.

Best poster presentation award in 44th Neurotrauma Concrrence, Rajkot. (Aug, 2000) for poster on CSF Rhinorrhea